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September 25, 1980

E-7/0

Mr. Boyce H. Grier

Director of USNRC

Of fice of Inspection and Enforcement
Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Mr. Grier:
SECURITY INCIDENT REPORT

Pursuant to the requirements of Title 10, Part 73, Section 73.71,
we are submitting a report of a possible act to commit industrial
sabotage against the Salem Generating Station. This report is
required within fifteen (15) days of the occurrence.

Sincerely yours,

[ £ g
F. P. Libpizzi
General Manager -
Electric Production

cC: Director of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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